

Pioneer Chapter Riders Club Meeting Minutes - Sunday 09Oct2022

PCRC 2023 Membership Dues Can Be Paid Anytime Now!

*** Jim Rendahl will send invitations to join the meeting using Zoom. if you are interested in participating in our Zoom Meetings send your e-mail address to "jimi_x@comcast.net" so he can include/invite you to join our next meeting. You only need to send your e-mail address to Jim once and he will include you in future Zoom Meeting Invitations. ***

Dan Muller called the meeting to order at 1PM at The Shed.

Membership Report - Chuck Barsness - Starting in November you can join/renew your membership for 2023 to the Pioneer Chapter Riders Club (PCRC). Our membership runs from Jan 1st thru Dec 31st each year and costs \$25.

Treasurer's Report - Doug Bruns - Our accounts are in good shape. Your \$25 - 2023 dues can be paid any time now! You can go online to join or renew your membership at "<u>ehridersclub.com</u>" and use Pay-Pal to pay your dues. Or, you can make a check out to Pioneer Chapter Riders Club and send your dues check to Doug Bruns, PCRC Treasurer, 19219 Estate Ave, Farmington MN 55024.

Agenda Items:

- The Membership Mugs have been sent out to all the 2022 PCRC Members. We are discussing what to have for a PCRC Gift for 2023. Let us know if you have suggestions.

- 2022 Rally Review - Aug24-28 - The 23rd Pioneer Chapter Riders Club Rally

The Rally was based at The Country Lodge Inn - 525 Main Ave N - Harmony MN 55939 - 507-886-2515. We had 18 members attend. We all had a great time at the Rally.

We did some repairs to a couple Xs that needed some TLC and with the help of members present all was taken care of.

The group has decided to come back to Harmony 23-27Aug2023 for the 24th Annual Rally. We discussed making some changes to which nights we have which meals. And the participants from Illinois and Indiana would like to have one day of our rides go to The Shed as they have never been there.

Planning has started for the 24th Annual Pioneer Chapter Riders Club (PCRC) Rally. Let us know if you have suggestions/ideas for rides/activities etc.

- PCRC RIDE to WATERTOWN SD September 17th Review

- Several rode to Watertown SD to see John Strandell's Garage Museum. We arrived there about 4 PM. In attendance were 10 PCRC Members and a few of John's friends. John's Museum is nothing short of Fantastic. We all enjoyed it very much. John provided snacks, beverages and and dinner, Travas Uthe, also from Watertown (Trav's Outfitter), provided steaks for all. A big Thank You to John for hosting this event at his Garage Museum. We also went next door to Tim Peterson's Garage where he started up his 30/31 Excelsior. All in all it was a Great Get-Together. We are discussing repeating this event next year. Let us know if you would be interested in joining us.

- **PCRC still has 15 or so shirts** from the Second Annual Share Holders Meeting for sale. Send a check for \$10 per shirt made out to the Pioneer Chapter Riders Club to Chuck Barsness at 428 Orchard Lane, South St Paul, MN 55075 and we will mail your shirts. The \$10 per shirt is to cover shipping.

- We currently have 12 Super Xs at the Shed. At this point one is being worked on and 6 other Xs are waiting to be worked on. If you are in need of something let us know.

Next Meeting - The November meeting will be 13Nov2022. It will be held at 1 pm at The Shed - in the JTN Communications Bldg - 5465 212St W Farmington MN - (NE corner of Co 50 & Pilot Knob Road) - Go around to the west side (Pilot Knob Rd side) to The Shed. We will hold a Zoom Meeting. Some have sent Jim Rendahl their e-mail address to join our Zoom Meeting. If you are interested in joining thru Zoom send your e-mail address to "jimi_x@comcast.net".

Chuck Barsness PCRC Secretary 612-865-1758 x_twin@hotmail.com